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A D D E N D U M  1  
  

 
Date 

November 10, 2010 
 
To 
Potential Proposers 
 
From 
Judicial Council of California 
Administrative Office of the Courts, 
Office of Court Construction and 
Management 
 
Subject 
Addendum No. 1 
Responses to Questions  
 
ID/IQ Materials Testing and Special 
Inspection Services 
Solicitation Number: OCCM-2010-28-RO 
 

 Action Requested 
Please review the attached responses to 
questions regarding the RFP 
 
Deadline 

N/A 
 
Contact 

occm_solicitations@jud.ca.gov 
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# RFQ Reference Question Answer 

1 RFP The Sample Agreement does not mention 
Prevailing Wage. Will the projects that pertain to 

this agreement be Prevailing Wage? 

Yes 

2 RFP Can the AOC/OCCM logo be utilized in the RFP 

response? 
Yes 

3 RFP Does the Payee Data Record Form need to be 

included in the SOQ in addition to the CD? 
Yes, refer to Section 4.4 of the RFP. 

4 RFP Is there a page limitation to Item 4.2.3 on page 5 

of the RFP? 
No, but should be concise. 

5   RFP The RFP mentions (page 4 of 25) that forensic 
tests or inspection will be required. Can you 
please specify what type of forensic test and 
inspections will be required? 

Forensic tests or inspections may be 
required. Types of forensic tests and 
inspections are unknown at this time. 



Materials Testing and Special Inspection Services 
Solicitation Number: OCCM-2010-28-RO 

Addendum No. 1 
 

 

    

# RFQ Reference Question Answer 

6 RFP What are the construction schedules of the six 
courthouse projects? Anticipated courthouse projects with 

estimated construction dates include: 

1. Hollister Courthouse: 2/2011 to 
8/2012 

2. San Andreas Courthouse: 4/2011 to 
12/2012 

3. San Bernardino Courthouse: 4/2011 
to 7/2013 

4. Banning Courthouse: 7/2011 to 
3/2013 

5. Madera Courthouse: 9/2011 to 
7/2013 

6. Porterville Courthouse: 9/2011 to 
3/2013 

7 RFP The RFP specifies (page 5 of 25) that DVBE 
documentation is not submitted with the SOQ, but 
is to be submitted only if the Service Provide is 
selected for services. Does this refer to the DVBE 
Participation Form as well as well or only to the 
Good Faith Effort documentation? 

Yes, refers to the DVBE Participation Form 
and Good Faith Effort documentation. 

8 RFP Where are the upcoming six courthouse projects 
going to be located? 

See Answer to #6. 
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# RFQ Reference Question Answer 

9 RFP On page 5 of 25 of the RFP, the instructions 
indicate to “use tabs to divide section of the Form 
330”. Does this mean to use tabs between the 
Part 1 and Part II, or between the sections within 
Part I, ie., A-C, D,E,F,G. Please clarify. 

Between the sections within Part I, i.e., A-C, 
D,E,F,G 

10 Attachment A-Sample Agreement Request changes to Attachment A – Exhibit A, 
Standard Provisions, Section I-Indemnification 

No changes to the Standard Agreement will 
be entertained at this time. 

11 Attachment A-Sample Agreement Request Changes to Exhibit B, Special Provisions, 
Section 3-Standard of Professionalism, 4-Service 
Warranties, and 19-Waiver of Claims 

No changes to the Standard Agreement will 
be entertained at this time. 

 
 


